
From: Archie
To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Ref. Group A 20019736 - Morrison & King Limited
Date: 18 April 2019 18:20:25

Dear Sir/Madam
 

Thank you for your letter dated 11th April 2019.  I represent Morrison & King Limited, A Tier One
Landowner.  In accordance with the examination timetable, I am writing to notify you that I wish
to speak on behalf of my client at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing, as well as possibly Issue
Specific Hearings and an Open Floor Haring.  Furthermore, I suggest the following sites be
included within the EXA’s itinerary for the Accompanied Site Inspections:
 

Countess Farmyard – specifically the current sump drainage arrangement for the grain
drying facility

 
Yours faithfully,
 
 

Archie
Archie Read MRICS
Office:     +44 (0)1722 442494
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ü Consider your responsibility to the environment - think before you print!
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